

**AGENDA – Wednesday, 28 September**

	08:00 – 09:00	60	<b>IOGP Geophysical HSSE Subcommittee Meeting</b>	Subcommittee members
	09:00 – 10:00	60	<b>Joint IAGC / IOGP Geophysical HSSE Subcommittee Meeting</b>	IAGC Steering & IOGP Subcommittee members
	10:00 – 10:30	30	<b>Registration / Coffee</b>	
	10:30 – 10:50		<b>Safety Briefing, Welcome, Introductions</b>	Facility Safety briefing
4	10:50 – 11:10	20	<b>Minutes and Action Items from April meeting</b>	Steve Larder, BG
5	11:10 – 11:40	30	<b>IOGP Activities and Updates</b> (Statistics, other workgroups, 423)	Carvalho, Mariana, IOGP
6	11:40 – 12:00	20	<b>IOGP 432 update</b>	Patrice Le Garrec & Joanna Oustad
	12:00 – 13:00	60	<b>Lunch</b>	
7	13:00 – 13:40	40	<b>Marine related topics</b>	Shariman ABDUL HALIM, Total
8	13:40 – 14:00	20	<b>New approaches for subcontractors management</b>	Michael Poltz, Geokinetics
9	14:00 – 14:30	30	<b>Seismic vessels safe towing capacity</b>	Erwan L'Arvor, Total
	14:30 – 15:00	30	<b>Break</b>	
10	15:00 – 15:40	40	<b>Leadership and safety culture</b>	Hugh Campbell, Total
11	15:40 – 16:20	40	<b>Social responsibility</b>	Isabelle Lambert, CGG
12	16:20 – 17:00	60	<b>Health fitness at work (panel discussions)</b>	CGG, ISOS/PGS, Saipem
	17:00 – 17:15	15	<b>Summary / Wrap-up / Conclusions</b>	Patrice Le Garrec / Jean Monerol

**AGENDA – Thursday, 29 September**

	8:30 – 9:00	30	<b>Registration / Coffee</b>	
	9:00 – 9:05	5	<b>RE-Cap Of First Day</b>	Jean Monerol & Steve Larder
13	9:05 – 9:30	25	<b>Security updates</b>	Jean Monerol
14	9:30 – 10:00	30	<b>Environment – IAGC updates</b>	Dustin Van Liew, IAGC
15	10:00 – 10:40	40	<b>Operations in maritime disputed boundaries</b>	Jean Laporte, ARGANS Ltd.
	10:40 – 11:00	20	<b>BREAK</b>	
16	11:00 – 11:45	45	<b>Aviation providers' assurance process</b>	Ian Scott, Shell
17	11:45 – 12:30	45	<b>Roll Over Protection System</b>	Aeron Lloyd & Gavin Davidson, Safety Devices
	12:30 – 13:30	60	<b>LUNCH</b>	
18	13:30 – 15:10	100	<b>Incident Discussions High Potential Incidents Presentations &amp; Discussion</b>	Various
	15:10 – 15:30	20	<b>BREAK</b>	
19	15:30 – 16:10	40	<b>Aide memoir</b>	Eelco Sixma
	16:10 – 16:30	20	<b>Next Meeting / Summary / Wrap-up / Conclusions</b>	Jean Monerol Patrice Le Garrec
	16:30 – 17:00	30	<b>Finalise Minutes for distribution</b>	Committee Leadership